
From:
To: HERALD, Russell
Subject: Regarding data management at Whitehorse Meals on Wheels
Date: Monday, 4 December 2023 8:22:47 AM
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REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Good morning Rusty,
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further questions.
Warm regards,

NMOW-Collective
Newcastle Meals on Wheels Collective Ltd
& Whitehorse Meal on Wheels

I support flexible working hours. If you're receiving this email outside of standard business
hours, please don't feel the need to read, action or respond until your working hours.
Phone:    
Email @mow.net.au
I acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as the traditional owners of this land
and pay my respects to their history, their living culture and to Elders past and present.
This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to
anyone.
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.
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I hope these clarifications are able to support your enquiries.
Again  if you have further questions, please do not hesitate to put them forward to me at
any time.
Warm regards,

NMOW-Collective
Newcastle Meals on Wheels Collective
& Whitehorse Meal on Wheels
(Newcastle Meals on Wheels Ltd)

I support flexible working hours. If you're receiving this email outside of standard business
hours, please don't feel the need to read, action or respond until your working hours.
Phone: à  à 
Email: @mow.net.au
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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."
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I hope these clarifications can support your enquiries.
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
Email mow.net.au
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
To: - MOW VIC
Cc: HERALD, Russell; 
Subject: Letter to address expressed concerns about Whitehorse Meals on Wheels
Date: Thursday, 21 December 2023 11:43:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
2023 12 21 - Letter to MOWVIC.pdf

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear 
Please find some responses to your concerns in the attached letter.
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
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___________________________________________________________ 

 E: @mow.net.au  
P: 
A: 3/6 Revelation Close, Tighes Hill 
ABN: 59 349 207 123 

I hope these clarifications can support your enquiries. 

Again  if you have further questions, please do not hesitate to put them forward to 
me at any time, I feel that myself and the Whitehorse Meals on Wheels as well as Newcastle 
Meals team are best positioned to answer these questions. 

Warm regards, 

 NMOW-Collective 

Newcastle Meals on Wheels Collective 
& Whitehorse Meal on Wheels 
(Newcastle Meals on Wheels Ltd) 
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